

From: Howard Griboff
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 5:53 PM
To: 'Yaro Donchenko'
Cc: David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Adrienne Downs
Subject: RE: LIGA Telecom FCC Application

Dear Mr. Donchenko:

We received your email below; thank you for the information. Given your statement that the company has stopped all operations and is being shut down, we assume that LIGA Telecom no longer requires a section 214 authorization from the FCC. Please notify us by letter, as an attachment to an email reply to mine, that LIGA Telecom has no customers, and that LIGA Telecom wants to surrender the section 214 authorization, File No. ITC-214-20120514-00126. Please be sure to state this file number in your letter. Failure to respond within 14 days of the date of this email will result in cancellation of the section 214 authorization.

There is no fee required to surrender a section 214 authorization.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Howard Griboff
Acting Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
202-418-0657

From: Yaro Donchenko [<mailto:yaro@ligatelecom.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 9:51 PM
To: Jodi Cooper
Cc: Howard Griboff; David Krech
Subject: Re: LIGA Telecom FCC Application

Hi Jodi,

We have stop all operation as per your request company will be shutdown.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2015, at 3:18 PM, Jodi Cooper <Jodi.Cooper@fcc.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Donchenko,

We'd like to talk with you about LIGA Telecom's section 214 application and the pending transfer of control application filed in 2013. David Krech and I are available today at 5PM, tomorrow (Thursday, 4-16) between 1:30 to 2:30PM, and on Friday (4-17) after 3:30PM. The phone number I have listed for you is 212.596.7951. Please let us know the best time to call, and an alternate phone number if you are unavailable at this number.

We apologize for not getting back to you sooner.

Thanks,
Jodi Cooper
Attorney-Advisor
Policy Division
International Bureau
202.418.2064